Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

’| - R
From: ' Michael Stubblefield <mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com>
Sent: . Wednesday, April 10, 2013 5:54 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: i Michael Barrett
Subject: ; Lime Rock Resources, LLC Karisbad Corral Central battery. 2RP-1310
Attachments: i Lime Rock Resources Karlsbad Corral Central battery 008.JPG; Lime Rock Resources

i Karisbad Corral Central battery 012.JPG; Lime Rock Resources Karlsbad Corral Central
i battery 003.JPG; Corral Fly 10 tank battery release 002.JPG; Corral Fly 10 tank battery
; release 014.JPG

|
Dear Mr. Bratcher, ;
| .
Talon/LPE and Lime Rdck Resources, LLC Production Supervisor Mike Barrett are requesting to schedule a meeting for
the Karlsbad Corral Central battery. On 4/9/13 the amended work plan for the remediation at the battery was submitted

to NMQCD. Please let ilxs know if 4/17/13 (Wednesday) at 9:00am will be OK for you. Phatos for the Karlsbad Corral
Central battery are attached.

I
Mike Stubblefield ! .
Project Manager :
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
{575) 746.8768 phone
(575) 746.8905 fax !
(575) 441.7254 cell :
www.talon|pe.com i
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